

Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Resending objections to 3/2023/0034

From: Rachel . <blparishclerk@outlook.com>
Sent: 23 February 2023 18:18
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Resending objections to 3/2023/0034

Thank you for your email, I am sorry its 0034 Ribble Valley View. kind regards Rachel

Clerk to Billington and Langho Parish Council

From: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 February 2023 09:56
To: Rachel . <blparishclerk@outlook.com>
Cc: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Resending objections to 3/2023/0024

Dear Rachel

Please could you confirm the application number as 3/2023/0024 is for HSBC

Kind regards

Nicola Gunn
Planning Receptionist
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
Clitheroe BB7 2RA

Hours of work; all day Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday morning

From: Rachel . <blparishclerk@outlook.com>
Sent: 19 February 2023 07:59
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: Resending objections to 3/2023/0024

Good morning,

Further to the meeting of the parish councils, the following objections to 3/2023/0024 have been raised.

- The request to remove the 3 month rule will be difficult to enforce. Consideration is requested as to how this will work in practical terms. What is the justifiable reason for removing this?
- The parish council know from people staying on site that these residents regard these as second homes rather than holiday homes.
- The parish council request that the register of guest is enforced.

Sent on behalf of the parish council

Clerk to Billington and Langho Parish Council